## **BCP Parent Meeting Minutes**

## Thursday, September 17, 2020

### 6PM/VIA ZOOM

# bromptoncommunitypartnership@gmail.com

- I. Call to order (Jenna): The meeting was called to order at 6:04pm. Attendees were present via zoom.
- II. Approval of minutes from 5/21/20 minutes. Dottie Maccannelli motioned to approve the minutes and Amy Robleski seconded the motion.
- III. Principal's Report (Mrs. Loewen): Mrs. Loewen thanked the BCP for the succulent plants and first day breakfast for the teachers. The school year has started out very smooth. She appreciates all of the parent support in drop-off and pick-ups. The building remodel looks great and Mrs. Loewen will send pictures at a later time showing the new cabinets and countertops. Dr. Sue the superintendent came to visit Brompton and was very impressed with how polite and friendly our students were and they were all wearing their masks. Mrs. Lowen stated that Brompton is hiring a 6/7 virtual teacher. We have plenty of lunch supervisors who are helping to sanitize.
- IV. Faculty Report (Mrs. O'Reilly): Mrs. O'Reilly stated that the teachers were very grateful for the succulents and first day breakfast and if the BCP needs support or has any questions for the teacher as we begin the school year to please let her know.

## V. Officer's Reports

A. President (Jenna): Jenna introduced herself as the President of the BCP now that Jackie Harris has left Brompton she will be stepping in as President. Jenna has two children at Brompton, Landon and Lainey and is proud to be of this school community. Jenna introduced all members of the board; Michelle Kloet as Treasurer, Tatiana Scalzo as Secretary, Sarah Whittington as Social Chair, and

- Kara Easton as Fundraising Chair. Jenna is excited to work with all members of the board and work creatively with social and fundraising during these unprecedented times. Jenna announced that due to the pandemic, there will not be clubs during the 2020-2021 school year.
- B. Treasurer (Michelle): Michelle introduced herself as the Treasurer and is excited to be on the BCP. Last year she volunteered for Parent Help Day which we are not allowed to have during this school year. Michelle has a first grader named Allie. Michelle asked if anyone had questions for the 2020-2021 budget. She explained that so far the basketball hoops and masks with the logo have been purchased by the BCP. Michelle stated that the BCP is always open to ideas and that reimbursement forms can be found on the Brompton website. She also mentioned that SCRIP is a great way to earn money for the school and purchase gift cards. Jenna asked if there was a motion to approve the minutes which was motioned by Amy Robleski and seconded by Sandy Cosner.
- C. Secretary (Tatiana): Tatiana introduced herself as Secretary for the second year on the BCP. She has two daughters who attend Brompton, one in third grade and one in sixth grade. In addition to working on the minutes, she is working on the Brompton Directory so parents can network and learn about all BCP events. Tatiana asked new parents or parents who have any information that has changed such as address or email to fill out the google doc that was sent via email.
- D. Social Chair (Sarah Whittington): Sarah introduced herself having two children who attend Brompton, Jack and Stella. This is Sarah's first year on the BCP and she is excited to create memories for the children. As we are not able to attend in person gatherings or events, Sarah is getting together virtual events and fun projects that also support local businesses. Look for more information to come soon including Alpaca Art, baking with a loved one, the Giving Tree, and a teacher wishlist.

E. Fundraising Chair (Kara): Kara introduced herself as a third year BCP member and Brompton cheerleader. She has a daughter Eleni who is in third grade. Kara is working hard with the room moms to organize virtual events in lieu of in person class parties. We are still in need of room moms for 2nd, 3rd, and 8th grade. We will be hosting a restaurant night at Sweet Corner Ice Cream on 60th St. this Friday, September 18th from 2 to 8pm. Kara is working on other restaurant nights including Baker Street. We may be able to do a Brompton Action Territory for this spring as they are not hosting school nights at this time. Kara said to also be on the lookout for more information for the Brompton Cookbook. We need more recipes! Kara will begin asking for volunteer and business donations for the Spaghetti Dinner and there will be more to come on that in the near future. Kara is excited and open to any parent suggestions for the 2020-2021 school year.

### VI. Discussion Points

- A. Laura Wlahovich is a room mom for the 2nd grade class and said they are in need of another parent to help. Laura also asked about a 2nd grade facebook page to help with the communication. She needs ideas to get things started for the 2nd grade class.
- VII. Adjournment-Allison Senica motioned to approve the minutes. Kara Easton seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 6:41pm

